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AMENDMENT/ADDENDUM  No. #1 
SAP 

      Posting Date:  Tuesday, February 4, 2020 
 

Solicitation Number:   1920-19RF 
 Description: Socastee High School Drainage Ditch Materials and Project Coordination 
P 

AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION: (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should 
monitor the following web site for the issuance of Amendments: https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/BidsList?BuyerId=2f302e8a-69b0-407b-
a21a-3368d004365e  .(b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment/addendum to this by identifying the addendum number and the 
date of issuance with the Bidder’s initials in the spaces provided on the Official Bid Form (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and 
conditions which are not modified remain unchanged.[02-2A005-1] 

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017): The solicitation is amended as provided herein. Information or changes resulting 
from questions will be shown in a question-and-answer format. All questions received have been reprinted below. The “District’s Response” should 
be read without reference to the questions. The questions are included solely to provide a cross-reference to the potential offeror that submitted the 
question. Questions do not form a part of the contract.  The “District’s Response” does. Any restatement of part or all of an existing provision of the 
solicitation in an answer does not modify the original provision except as follows: underline text is added to the original provision. Stricken text is 
deleted. [02-2A097-1] 

This amendment is to address the questions and concerns discussed during the Pre-bid Conference: 

1. Question: Vendor rented equipment makes the vendor legally liable for damages or incidents involving the rental equipment even when 
driven by a Horry County Government Employee.   
 

Answer: In the Scope of Work (Exhibit A), Scope of Work, Item #2 Equipment to be rented is to be deleted in its’ entirety from this 
project.   

 
2. Question: Who will provide fuel and lubricants for rental equipment during rental period?  

 

Answer: Since this portion of the project has been deleted from the Scope of Work, this is not applicable. 
 

3. Question: Should vendors include labor cost within unit pricing?  
 

Answer: The successful contractor will only be asked to include all costs associated with purchasing, delivering, and unloading the 
materials in the staging area.  The contractor is not responsible for any installation of the material. 
 

4. Question: Will an area/site drawing be provided?  Needed for estimating the area size for amount of security fencing needed.   
 

Answer: Specifications have been revised under the section SCOPE OF WORK (Exhibit A) DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO 
BE PERFORMED:  Line item 8. Has been revised and now reads,:  

8. All areas inside the school are to be off-limits to the construction forces. The contractor is responsible for all safety 
barricades and signage as needed to complete the work during school days when school is in session. Students must be 
separated from construction activity at all times. Contractor shall provide all protection necessary to ensure the Work shall 
be completed without damage or deterioration to existing District property. The Contractor must include in the bid the cost to 
furnish and install protection fencing and etc. to ensure that the district’s property is not damaged, and students are kept 
safely at a workable distance. Temporary fencing will be galvanized with lockable personnel and entry gates. Orange 
construction fence is not allowed All areas inside the school are to be off-limits to the construction forces.  Students must be 
separated from construction activity at all times.  The District has already installed temporary fencing in the area.  The 
Contractor shall include an allowance of $10,000.00 to cover all costs associated with the maintenance and relocation of the 
existing security fencing.” 
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5. Question: Is Conseal material needed in Stages/phases II and III?  If required how much?  
 

Answer: Yes, please add 20 rolls in the 2nd stage delivery, 20 rolls in the 3rd stage delivery, & 20 rolls in the 4th stage 
delivery. 

 
    HORRY COUNTY SCHOOLS 

 
                 By:  _________________________________     

                  Robin B. Strickland, CPPB                               
                                                           Procurement Officer                                       
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